From: Julie Thompson [Julie. Thompson@tie.ltd.uk]

Sent: 04 August 2010 12:01

To: Allan Jackson; Brian Cox (NN D:c Anderson; David Mackay;
Donald McGougan; Gordon Mackenzie; lan Craig; lan Perry; Kenneth Hogg; Maggie
Chapman; Neil Scales; Peter Strachan; Phil Wheeler; Richard Jeffrey; Tom Buchanan;
wwcampbell@lothianbuses.co.uk

Subject: Update on Consortium Proposals - sent on behalf of Richard Jeffrey

Sensitivity: Confidential

Dear Board member

Further to my update on Friday of last week, | confirm that we have now analysed the Proposal from BSC and agreed
a way forward.

In light of the extreme sensitivities of the subject matter, | do not propose to circulate any documentation on this
but would be happy to discuss it with you if you so wish.

The strategy and way forward has been discussed with CEC officials and Transport Scotland.

Yours faithfully

Richard Jeffrey

Richard Jeffrey
Chief Executive

Edinburgh Trams
Citypoint

65 Haymarket Terrace
Edinburgh

EH12 5HD

Tel: (+44) I

Mobile: (+44) (GG
Email: richard.jeffrey@tie.ltd.uk

Find us online (click below):

Transforming travel, moving the capital to a greener future

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or
privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address
above, and then delete it.

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business purposes including assessing compliance with
our company rules and system performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under its control.

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility
to scan this e-mail and any attachments for computer viruses.

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of Information legislation and the Data Protection
legislation these contents may have to be disclosed to third parties in response to a request.
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